OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

NOTICE June 25, 2024

TO: All Commanding Officers
FROM: Chief of Police
SUBJECT: 2024 LOS ANGELES KOREAN PARADE

On Saturday, September 28, 2024, at 1500 hours, the Korea Times will be hosting the 51st
Annual Korean Parade in Olympic Division.

The parade is a tradition that highlights the four-day Korean Festival held at the Seoul
International Park. The organizers have invited uniformed personnel to march in the parade.
The representation of the Los Angles Police Department personnel participating in the parade
will enhance our ability to connect with the community.

Based on deployment needs, commanding officers are requested to allow officers the opportunity
to attend this event in Class “A” or “C” uniform in an on-duty capacity. Swom personnel
participating in the parade in an off-duty capacity are strongly encouraged to attend in Class “A”
or “C” uniforms, cover and baton are not required.

All sworn personnel interested in marching in the Los Angeles Korean Parade shall report to the
intersection of Olympic Boulevard and Berendo Street at 1400 hours.

If you have any questions regarding this event, please contact the Office of Support Services at
(213) 486-8410.
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